

ベトナム社会主義共和国 Socialist Republic of Vietnam

作成日：2020年10月8日

■行政機関

省庁名 (英語)	省庁名 (日本語)	URL	Tel, Email
Ministry of Public Security	公安省	http://bocongan.gov.vn/	Tel: (+84) 069.2343647
Ministry of Industry and Trade	工商省	http://www.moit.gov.vn/	Tel: (+84) 024. 2220. 2108 Email: bbt@moit.gov.vn
Ministry of Education and Training	教育・訓練省	https://moet.gov.vn/Pages/home.aspx	Tel: 04.38695144 Email: bogddt@moet.gov.vn
Ministry of Transport	交通・運輸省	https://mt.gov.vn/vn/Pages/Trangchu.aspx	Tel: (024) 38224464 Email: tinbai@mt.gov.vn
Ministry of Planning and Investment	計画・投資省	http://www.mpi.gov.vn/Pages/default.aspx	Tel: (84-80)43485 Email: banbientap@mpi.gov.vn
Ministry of Science and Technology	科学・技術省	https://www.most.gov.vn/vn/Pages/Trangchu.aspx	Tel: (+84-24) 35553845 Email: bbt@most.gov.vn
Ministry of Labour, Invalids and Social Affairs	労働・傷病兵・社会問題省	http://www.molisa.gov.vn/Pages/trangchu.aspx	Tel: 0439388407 Email: tiepnhanykien@molisa.gov.vn
Ministry of Foreign Affairs	外務省	http://www.mofa.gov.vn/vi/	Email: Banbientap@mofa.gov.vn
Ministry of Home affairs	内務省	https://www.moha.gov.vn/	Tel (84-024)62821016 Email: websitemaster@moha.gov.vn
Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development	農業・農村開発省	https://www.mard.gov.vn/Pages/default.aspx	Tel: +84 (024) 7341635 (205) Email: trangtin@mard.gov.vn
Ministry of National Defense	国防省	http://www.bqp.vn/wps/portal/	Tel: +84-69.553215 Email: info@mod.gov.vn
Ministry of Finance	財務省	https://www.mof.gov.vn/webcenter/portal/mof?_afLoop=70669553812000#%40%3F_afLoop%3D70669553812000%26_adf.ctrl-state%3Du3caf60gy_279	Tel: (84-4)2220.2828 Email: support@mof.gov.vn
Ministry of Natural Resources	資源・環境省	http://www.monre.gov.vn/	Tel: (043) 7956868

and Environment			Email : portal@monre.gov.vn
Ministry of Information and Communications	情報通信省	https://mic.gov.vn/Pages/trangchu.aspx	Tel: 8424.3.5563461 Email: banbientap@mic.gov.vn
Ministry of Justice	司法省	https://moj.gov.vn/Pages/home.aspx	Tel: (84.4) 62739321, Email: botuphap@moj.gov.vn
Ministry of Culture, Sports and Tourism	文化・スポーツ・観光省	https://bvhttdl.gov.vn/	Tel: +84 3974 5846 Email: banbientap@bvhttdl.gov.vn
Ministry of Construction	建設省	http://www.xaydung.gov.vn/vn/Pages/Trangchu.aspx	Tel: 0243.9760271 Email: boxaydung@moc.gov.vn
Ministry of Health	保健省	https://www.moh.gov.vn/	Tel: 0246.273.2.273 Email: banbientap@moh.gov.vn

国会図書館リサーチナビ <https://rnavi.ndl.go.jp/asia/entry/link-vnm02.php#03>